

Road Closure Subcommittee OPEN MINUTES

Date: Wednesday 30 June 2021

Time: 9am

Venue: Committee Room 2, Level 2, Civic Offices,

53 Hereford Street, Christchurch

Present

Members Jo Daly - Council Secretary

Steffan Thomas - Operations Manager - Transport

Liz Beaven - Community Board Advisor Linwood-Central-Heathcote

Jo Daly Council Secretary 941 8581 jo.daly@ccc.govt.nz



Apologies Ngā Whakapāha

There were no apologies.

2. Declarations of Interest Ngā Whakapuaki Aronga

There were no declarations of interest recorded.

3. Proposed temporary road closures for the Brass Band National Championship event

Subcommittee Comment

- 1. The Subcommittee received an overview of the proposed road closures from the Traffic Management Coordinator, Temporary Traffic Management Team.
- 2. The Subcommittee received information provided by the event organiser on the communication and engagement undertaken on the proposed road closures. This was supported by information provided by the Council's Events' Partnership and Development Advisor in attendance.
- 3. The Subcommittee requested that event organisers directly contact the following parties to ensure awareness of the road closures, and mitigation of any issues:
 - Crown Plaza/MIQ facility
 - Businesses and properties in the wider Cathedral Square area.

Subcommittee Resolved RCS/2021/00027

That the Road Closure Subcommittee:

- 1. Receive the information in the report.
- 2. Authorise the approval of road closures for the Brass Band National Championships, proposed to be deployed from 11am to 3pm Friday 16 July 2021:
 - a. Armagh Street between 85 Armagh Street and Colombo Street
 - b. Colombo Street between Kilmore Street and Gloucester Street.
- 3. Request event organisers contact the Crown Plaza/MIQ facility, and businesses and properties in the wider Cathedral Square area to ensure awareness of the road closures.

Member Thomas/Member Beaven

Carried

4. Proposed temporary road closures for Matariki Fireworks Spectacular 2021

Subcommittee Comment

1. The Subcommittee received an overview of the proposed road closures from the Traffic Management Coordinator, Temporary Traffic Management Team.



- 2. The Subcommittee received information provided by the event organiser on the communication and engagement undertaken on the proposed road closures. This was supported by information provided by the Council's Events Producer and Events' Partnership and Development Advisor in attendance.
- The Subcommittee was advised that the event required an additional closure of Mafeking Street not included in the officer recommendations, and that the event organiser's notification to residents and businesses had included this closure. The Subcommittee's decision included this closure.
- 4. The Subcommittee requested confirmation regarding resident egress during the duration of road closures.

Subcommittee Resolved RCS/2021/00028

That the Road Closure Subcommittee:

- 1. Receive the information in the report.
- 2. Authorise the approval of road closures for the Matariki Fireworks Spectacular, proposed to be deployed from 4pm to 9.30pm Saturday 10 July 2021 and the rain day contingency from 4pm to 9.30pm Sunday 11 July 2021:
 - a. Beresford Street, between Marine Parade and Owles Terrace
 - b. Brighton Mall, between Beresford Street and Union Street
 - c. Collingwood Street, between Owles Terrace and Union Street
 - d. Hardy Street, between Owles Terrace and Seaview Road
 - e. Marine Parade, between Hawke Street and Hood Street
 - f. New Brighton Road, between Pratt Street and Hawke Street
 - g. Oram Avenue, between Beresford Street and Hood Street
 - h. Seaview Road, between Owles Terrace and Union Street
 - i. Shaw Avenue, between Hawke Street and Seaview Road
 - j. Union Street, between Beresford Street and Hood Street
 - k. Mafeking Street, entire length.

Member Daly/Member Thomas

Carried

Meeting concluded at 9.22am.

CONFIRMED BY THE COUNCIL SECRETARY THIS 1st DAY OF JULY 2021.

JO DALY COUNCIL SECRETARY